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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2749V
TO BE OPENED: May 13, 2014
TITLE: CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 14-2749V  

	1. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What is the document ingestion source? (Scan, document upload, etc.)

Response: Documents and other files will come from a variety of sources.  We will have hardcopies to be scanned, emails, audio and video files, and native digital documents of a range of files types.



	2. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What software is proposed for document scanning & indexing?

Response: The intent of this RFP is to give vendors the opportunity to propose a comprehensive system that includes scanning and indexing.  DOJ does use Microsoft SharePoint and Perceptive software for document management in some divisions.  It is not a requirement of this RFP however to interface with or otherwise use these applications.

	3. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. Is the DMS associated with any process flow information? If so, can the State provide the number of processes which are currently in the system?
Response: LSD does not currently use any kind of systematic workflow for documents however implementation of such workflows is expected in the future.

	4. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. At what point in the process is a workflow initiated?
Response: LSD does not currently use any kind of systematic workflow for documents.

	5. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. How long does a document/file need to be retained, in order for it to become a record?
Response: Record retention policies for LSD vary by record type.  LSD expects that record retention policies will be configurable by LSD.

	6. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. Does IBM Case Manager and Filenet environment already exist? If YES please specify the versions of the product.

Response: LSD does not use IBM Case Manager or Filenet.

	7. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What kind of reports need to be generated?

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-219 states: "Vendors will separately provide a list and copy of all standard reports."

	8. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. Third party system Interfaces - Inbound & Outbound.

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-234 states: "Provide an implementation of a data import and export model (application programming interfaces or Web services) for configuration and maintenance of import/export transactions, rather than point-to-point interfaces."

	9. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What types of file formats are used? (Including types of electronic file formats)

Response: LSD stores and uses to a wide range of file formats including some proprietary.

	10. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What is the scope of the electronic file formats in case management?

Response: LSD stores and uses to a wide range of file formats including some proprietary.

	11. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What is the number of users that will be working on the system?

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-273 states: "The proposed solution shall support a minimum of 20 users upon initial implementation with the ability to expand and support more concurrent users in the future."

	12. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. What is the usage of the system?

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-273 states: "The proposed solution shall support a minimum of 20 users upon initial implementation with the ability to expand and support more concurrent users in the future."

	13. 
	19-46
	3.8
	Q. Is there any disaster recovery required for high availability?

Response: For a cloud hosted solution requirement LSD-REQ-292 states: "The Offeror must provide detailed disaster recovery and continuity of operations documentation."

	14. 
	6
	1.6
	Q. Since proposal can be deemed non-responsive for excessive priding can the budget be released to help determine if our solution fits within your budget potentially saving all parties time and effort?

Response: The State will remove the responsiveness criteria identified in item 2 of section 2.4.1 in the RFP.  The State, however, retains the option to move to the next highest scoring Offeror that is within the ultimate budgeted amount.  The State cannot enter into a contract if appropriated funds do not cover the cost of the contract.

	15. 
	13
	3.1
	Q. Our solution is licensed by named user, how many people will need access to the system?

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-273 states: "The proposed solution shall support a minimum of 20 users upon initial implementation with the ability to expand and support more concurrent users in the future."

	16. 
	14
	3.1
	Q. How much separation of data is needed between the five Bureaus?

Response: Users should only have access/visibility to the data their role allows.  Data should be filtered by bureau allowing the user to only view data for a specific bureau at a time if they have access to that bureau's data.

	17. 
	13
	3.1
	Q. Are there users besides administrators that will need access to multiple bureaus?

Response: Yes.  The number of users requiring access to data for multiple bureaus will fluctuate with the possibility of including all licensed users at some point in the future.

	18. 
	13
	3.1
	Q. Does the State prefer to host internally within their network or externally?

Response: No preference.

	19. 
	13
	3.1
	Q. Does the State expect the vendor to provide necessary hardware if hosed internally or will the State purchase the necessary hardware?

Response: If the solution is hosted internally, the State will be responsible for establishing the appropriate environment.

	20. 
	14
	3.1
	Q. Is there any flexibility that the contract needs to be completed within 6 months?

Response: The six month timeframe is considered the baseline for scoring of the timeline.  Offerors who propose at or below the six month timeframe will receive the full number of points.  Offerors who propose beyond the six months will receive progressively fewer points.

	21. 
	48
	4.2
	Q. Would the State consider an alternative such as a phone interview of the questions contained in your reference forms versus a written response?  It has been our experience that many customers don’t have the time or desire to document questionnaires but will answer questions via the telephone.

Response: No

	22. 
	13
	3.1
	Q. What scanners does the department currently use?
Response: The primary scanner being used is a Canon DR-9080C.

	23. 
	15
	3.1
	Q. Is there a legacy database or databases to be converted into the new system?  If so, can information be provided for each source database to be converted?  If not, is a best guess estimate okay?
Response: There are three main sources of data that will need to be converted.  Case information in four separate databases in TimeMatters 11.1, billing data in TimeSlips 2011, and files stored on two separate network drives.

	24. 
	14
	3.1.4
	Q. How many users will the Legal Services Division have? 

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-273 states: "The proposed solution shall support a minimum of 20 users upon initial implementation with the ability to expand and support more concurrent users in the future."

	25. 
	25
	LSD-REQ-81
	Q. Please define External Organizations. (Such as: other government agencies or are you requesting a portal for Private Attorneys, etc.)?

Response: LSD is looking for a portal allowing subscriptions based on configurable security definitions.  External organizations allowed to subscribe would include parties to a case, district attorneys etc.

	26. 
	29
	LSD-REQ-120
	Q. Are you requesting that the transcription software be integrated into the case management application (i.e. Dragon)?  Please clarify this VR need within a CMS.

Response: The State has removed requirement LSD-REQ-120.  The Offeror may include this functionality however no additional points will be given.

	27. 
	30
	LSD-REQ-148
	Q. How many scanners or scan stations do you anticipate needing?

Response: LSD currently has one primary scanning station and is planning for more in the future.

	28. 
	57
	10.5
	Q. Is there a performance bond or any type of bond required for this RFP?  If yes, how much and what are the other details for this/these bonds?
Response: There is no performance bond required.

	29. 
	
	
	Q. How many internal and external users does the agency have?
Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-273 states: "The proposed solution shall support a minimum of 20 users upon initial implementation with the ability to expand and support more concurrent users in the future."

	30. 
	
	
	Q. How many field offices/locations does the agency have?
Response: For the purpose of the RFP, LSD has four physical locations all within Helena Montana.

	31. 
	16
	3.4.2
	Q. What is the budget set aside for this project?

Response: LSD cannot publish any budget numbers for this project at this time.

	32. 
	50
	5
	Q. Will the agency need to interface with an existing Jail system or other external agency’s CMS?

Response: Requirement LSD-REQ-234 states: "Provide an implementation of a data import and export model (application programming interfaces or Web services) for configuration and maintenance of import/export transactions, rather than point-to-point interfaces."

	33. 
	New
	
	Q. If Offeror is proposing a proprietary software solution, will the State accept the Offeror’s standard software license?  How should those software license terms be included in the response?

Response: The State will evaluate the Offeror's standard software license and negotiate any terms with the Offeror if those terms are deemed unacceptable.  The State reserves the right to move to next highest scoring Offeror if agreement cannot be reached.

	34. 
	58
	Appendix B, sec. 14
	Q. Do the specifications include the necessary requirements for the Technology Access?   Software may not meet the requirements by itself, but may meet the requirements because it is used on certain hardware or connected to other software that fulfills the requirements.   Accordingly, if the Offeror meets the specifications set forth in the Proposal will it meet the requirements of this section 14 or can this section 14 be deleted?

Response: If the solution being proposed is compatible with available assistive technologies it will be considered compliant with section 14 requirements.

	35. 
	19
	3.8
	Q. How does the State want vendors to respond to the Requirements table? Should the table be modified to include columns for YES, NO, COMPLY, CUSTOM, etc? Please explain the format you would like for responses and comments to each line item.

Response: Vendors may indicate in a separate column whether the solution being proposed meets the requirement however a description of how the solution meets the requirement must also be included in the proposal.

	36. 
	
	
	Q. Regarding the statement “The State encourages free and open competition to obtain quality, cost-effective services and supplies.  The State designs specifications, proposal requests, and conditions to accomplish this objective,” who are the vendors who are competing in RFP# 14-2749V?

Response: The State will not know which vendors are competing for RFP#14-2749V until all responses are received.

	37. 
	
	
	Q. Regarding requirement LSD-REQ-102 which states “Integrate document management functions with Case/file management system so they function as a single seamless system. No separate login”, does the customer (the State of Minnesota) need the chosen software solution to integrate with that of an existing specific vendor’s implementation of a document/file management system? If so, what is the brand name of that system?

Response: The requirement does not refer to any specific software only to the document management functions.  DOJ does use Microsoft SharePoint and Perceptive software for document management in some divisions.  It is not a requirement of this RFP however to interface with or otherwise use these applications.
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